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April 5, 1955

Humble Oil and Refining Co,
Mr. J. W. House
Midland, Texas

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to your letter of March 28, 1958, regarding the
assignment of acreage to your 8. W. Harrison Wells No. 1 and No. 3, located
in the SW/4 of Section 25, Township 24 South, Range 36 East, NMPM, Lea
County, New Mexico. Both of the aforesaid wells are presently classified and
completed within the Jalmat Gas Pool.

This is to inform you that for the purposes of gas prorationing in
the Jalmat Gas Pool, your $. W. Harrison Well No. 1, located in the swW/4
SW/4 of Section 25, Township 34 South, Range 36 East, is hereby authorined
to operate as & non-standard gas proration unmit with allowable to be assigned
thereto in accordance with pool rules, based on the unit sise of 120 acres.

Due to the classification of your Harrison Well No, 3, it shall be
_impossible to operate said well as an oil well and tharefore it must be oparsted
and aseigned as a gas well in the Jalmat Cas Pesl. Therefors, you are herebdy
authorised to opsrate the 8. W. Harrison Well No. 3, located in the NEB/4 8W/4
of Section 25, Township 24 South, Range 36 East, as a non-standard gas prora-
tion unit, with allowable to be assigned thereto in accordance with pool rules,
based upon the unit size of 40 acres.

Yery truly yours,
W. B. Macey
Secretary-Director
WBM:jh

ce: Ofl Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico

N. M Oil & Gas E»<ineering Committee
Hobbs, New Meni(



